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Gigou, Mylene

From:
Sent: November 22, 2022 3:24 PM

To: Gigou, Myléne
Subject: RE: Request from Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections

Good afternoon,

I am currently consulting with my colleagues, and we will get back to you shortly.

Thank you,

From: Gigou, Myléne <Mylene.Gigou@cef-cce.ca>

Sent: November 19, 2022 10:00 AM

To:

Cc: Mathews, Al <Al.Mathews@cef-cce.ca>; Panneton, Louise <Louise.Panneton@cef-cce.ca>
Subject: Request from Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections

Good morning,

As a follow up to a discussion with one of your colleagues on Wednesday, November 16, 2022, | am requesting access to
assessments previously shared by the Service with the Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections (OCCE). This
would include all assessments reviewed / consulted at your premise since 2018. The OCCE proposes to review the
assessments at your premises.

Participants from the OCCE would be as follows:
e Mylene Gigou, Senior Director, Enforcement
e louise Panneton, Director of Investigations and Operations
e Allan Mathews, Strategic Advisor
e Jean-Michel Kalubiaka, Director, Legal Services

I remain available to discuss should you require additional information. Thanks again for your cooperation and prompt
consideration of this request.

Kind regards,

Mylene

Mes heures de travail et les votres sont peut-étre différentes. Sachez qu'aucune réponse ou action suite a mon courriel
n'est attendue a 'extérieur de vos heures de travail. // My working hours and your working hours may be different.

Please know that a response or action to my email is not expected outside of your own working hours.

Haut fonctionnaire désigné responsable de I'équité en matiére d'emploi, de la diversité et de l'inclusion pour le BCEF. //
Senior Designated Official for employment equity, diversity and inclusion for the OCCE.



CEF0000064_R2

Myléne Gigou (elle | her | she)

Directrice principale — Contréle d’application de la loi
Bureau de la commissaire aux élections fédérales

_ | mylene.gigou@cef-cce.ca

Senior Director — Enforcement
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Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections

_ | mylene.gigou@cce-cef.ca

Ce message contient des renseignements qui pourraient étre confidentiels, soustraits a la communication ou protégés par le secret

professionnel de I'avocat ou du notaire. S'il ne vous est pas destiné, vous étes priés de ne pas le lire, ['utiliser, le conserver ou le

diffuser. Veuillez le supprimer ou le détruire sans tarder de méme que toute copie de celui-ci, et communiquez avec l'expéditeur au
ou a Mylene.Gigou@cef-cce.ca. Merci de votre collaboration.

This communication contains information that may be confidential, exempt from disclosure, or subject to solicitor-client privilege,
or in Quebec, professional secrecy of advocates and notaries. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, rely on,
retain, or distribute it. Please delete or otherwise destroy all copies of this communication immediately, and contact the sender at

nation / Repsglunemants de tiers pop pertinents,
- or at Mylene.Gigou® cef-cce.ca. Thank you.




